

11/Nov/2016

Meeting Notice For IQAC

The meeting of IQAC is scheduled to be held on 14/Nov/2016 at 3:00pm in IQAC chamber. All the member are ~~here~~ by informed to attend the meeting without fail.

Agenda of the meeting:-

- ① Recruitment of faculties for vacant positions and standard need to be followed in Recruitment.
- ② Feedback analysis.
- ③ Result analysis and action to be initiated to improve Results.
- ④ conduct of national conference

Copy to:-

S. Jyothi
IQAC Coordinator

- | | |
|------------------------|----------------------------------|
| ① Dr. B. Lakshma Reddy | ⑪ Ms. Amisha |
| ② Dr. Dewarajulu | ⑫ Mrs. Meenakshi Sundar by post. |
| ③ Adiseshua. K. | ⑬ AU HOD'S, |
| ④ Dr. S. N. Rai | |
| ⑤ Dr. Somali Ghosh | |
| ⑥ Dr. Narayanaiah | |
| ⑦ Mrs. Uma Maheshwari | |
| ⑧ Mrs. Priya John | |
| ⑨ Mrs. Hadiya Zainab | |
| ⑩ Mr. Meghaves | |

14/Nov/2016

Minutes of Meeting

Minutes of the meeting of IQAC cell held on 14/Nov/2016 at 3:00pm in the IQAC Chamber.

Leave of Absence:

- ① Mr. Megharaj
- ② Ms. Anisha

The Chairperson welcomed the members present in the meeting. Coordinator read the agenda of the meeting and discussion started on agenda.

Agenda 1:- The Committee ~~to~~ members strongly recommended the recruitment team to follow the guidelines of University i.e. preferential for NET and PhD candidates and to follow the university roster in categories.

Agenda 2: All HOD's of department furnished student feedback and analysis to the committee. The committee members analyzed and expressed their satisfaction on the feedback given by students on faculty. The committee instructed to initiate action on staff below average, and not to repeat in future.

Agenda 3: HOD'S of Department presented the results and analysis to the committee. The committee members expressed ~~are~~ ~~satisfactory~~ satisfied on few courses results like Misc computer sem, MSW, BCA, and other courses need improvement overall results.

The HOD'S are instructed to take more remedial classes for students in need. and to conduct test on regular intervals chapter wise to improve results.

Agenda 4: AS mentioned in previous meeting the departments should get prepared to conduct national conference on march-2017. The conference can be organized either individual departments (or) in association with other departments.

Chairperson expressed vote of thanks and meeting concluded.

~~Chairman~~

S. Jithu 1/10/20
IQAE Coordinator

~~Chairman~~

~~Chairman~~

~~Chairman~~

Non-resident

~~Chairman~~

~~Chairman~~

~~Chairman~~

~~Chairman~~